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Train-the-Trainer Trainings on Family Finder Model
Advertisement Number: RFP06J19GN

Notice of Cancellation of all Future Scheduled Events

DATE: October 16, 2019

TO: Prospective Vendors Responding to RFP06J19GN
FROM: Jessica Koburger, Procurement Manager

SUBJECT: Notice of Cancellation of all Future Scheduled Events for

RFPO06J19GN, Train-the-Trainer Trainings on Family Finder Model

The Florida Department of Children and Families has received less than two responsive
bids, proposals or replies. This procurement is not a competitive solicitation. Sections
287.012(6), 287.057(1), F.S. All future scheduled events in this procurement are
cancelled.

FAILURE TO FILE A PROTEST WITHIN THE TIME PRESCRIBED IN SECTION
120.57(3), FLORIDA STATUTES, OR FAILURE TO POST THE BOND OR OTHER
SECURITY REQUIRED BY LAW WITHIN THE TIME ALLOWED FOR FILING A BOND
SHALL CONSTITUTE A WAIVER OF PROCEEDINGS UNDER CHAPTER 120,
FLORIDA STATUTES.
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Mission: Work in Partnership with Local Communities to Protect the Vulnerable, Promote Strong and
Economically Self-Sufficient Families, and Advance Personal and Family Recovery and Resiliency



